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CHAPTER ORGANIZED.
Gamma Theta of Sigma Nu Fratern-
ity Insiituted Here Saturday.

The Gamma Theta chapter of the
Sigma Nu fraternity was established
Saturday at No. 302 Eddy street, the
installing officer being Dallas Flan-
nagan of New York. Other members
of the fraternity present were D. W.

.| Langton of New York, A. H. Wilson

of Madison, N, J., S. Ketchum of
Stephens insitute, F. A. Miller of
Vermont and R. B. Cunningham of
Lafayette.

Following are the initiates and
afiliates: O. H. Davls, '03, W. R.
Ellis, 03, A. R. Keller, ’03, H. E.
Sibson, '03, J. D. C. Smith, '03, J.
B. Thomas, '04, J. E. Harris, '04, J.
M. Young. 02, L, H. Jae Leon, ’05,
F. N. Meeker, '02, O. L. Goehle, '02,
L, O. Veser, '03, H. J. M. Baker, Sp.

The Sigma Nu fraternity was
founded Jan. 1, 1869, at the Virginia
Military institute. It has a large
number of chapters, located for the
most part in the West and South,
though there are chapters also in the
East. The badge is of gold, with
five white arms meeting in a center
of black enamel, on which is coiled
a golden serpent; each arm contains
a pair of crossed swords and a Greek
letter. The frateroity ecclors are
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